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No.Ft. 48-3785/2018 (FCA), Registered
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh

Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF).
Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-1.

The Regional Officer.

Integrated Regional Oftice Gol. MoElF&CC.
CGO Complex. Shivalik Khand. Longwood.
Shimla, Himachal Pradesh.

Dated Shimla-1. lhf—E‘ 9 DEC 202[

Diversion of 8.0678 ha. of forest land in favour of M/s Friends Him
Energies, C/o Near Happy Sr. Sec. School, Jail Road, Gurdaspur-
143521 for the constructin of Siul-1V SHEP, within the jurisdiction of
Churah Forest Division, Distt. Chamba, Himachal Pradesh. (Online No.
FP/HP/HYD/35437/2018)

Kindly refer to your office letter No.8B/H.P./01/147/2019/FC/101 dated

21 on the subject cited proposal.

The pointwise reply to the observations as raised vide your above referred

ication is submitted as below:-

The user agency has submitted that the clarification given by Deputy
Commissioner concerned is enclosed herewith.
The comments of Project Director-cum-Dy. CEO. Himurja. H.P. in respect

Point No.2 is enclosed herewith.

Yours faithfully.

s above, Nodal ()1‘liccr—cun;-/\l)(‘ 4 (FCA)

Encls: Als

O/o Pr. CCF (HOEF). H.P.
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HIMURIJA
(HP Energy Development Agency)
Urja Bhawan, Kasumpti, Shimla-171009.

No. Himurja/ SHP-IA/Suil-V- £ 9o Dated: s ) /3~ 323 |

To

M/s Deepak Jasrotia,
Superintending Engineer,
Shanti Bhawan Phase-Il11,
New Shimla-1710009.

Subject: - Diversion of 8.0678 hectare of forest land in favour of M/s
Friends Him Energies, C/o Near Happy Sr. Secondary School.
Jail Road, Gurdaspur-143521. for the construction of Suil-1V
SHEP within the jurisdiction of Churah Forest Division, Distt.
Chamba, Himachal Pradesh. (On line No.
FP/HP/HYD/3537/2018).

Sir,

On the subject cited matter this office is in receipt of letter No.
F1.48-3785/2018 (FCA). dated 24.7.2021 from Nodal Officer.Cum-APCCF (FCA)
office of Pr. CCF (HoFF) H.P. vide which it has been informed that the MOEF has

observed as under:-

“The concern of the State to provide for mitigating measures of
individual projects in the EMP does not seem to be tenable as it is devoid of
factual basis. The hydel projects up to 25 MW are not covered under the EIA
notifications and hence may not involve preparation of EMPs and also cannot be

appraised by the SEAC as adverted by the State. The State Govt. may provide their

comments in this regard.”

In this context it is submitted that as per point No. 2 and point
No.4 (iii) of the notification dated 14" September 2006 of Ministry of
Environment and Forests (MoEF), State Environment Authority (SEIAA) is
authorized to give environmental clearance for projects put in Category-B in the
schedule. Perusal of schedule reveals that no environment clearance is required for
the projects upto 25 MW. This fact has also been clarified vide letter No. STE-F
(1) 3/2017 dated 14.6.2017 of Spl. Secretary (Env. Science & Technology) to the



Govt of H.P. (copy enclosed). This letter also mentioned that as these projects are
of white category hence there is no need for such projects to undergo for consent
mechanism, from EIA, therefore no cost on EMP is to be levied. Therefore in view

of above, no EIA & EMP is required in respect of the projects upto 25SMW.

As the issue involves projects upto 25 MW, and the comments have
been sought from Government, therefore, further comments be forwarded to the

quarter concerned at the lever of Directorate of Energy on behalf of the State

Government,

Yourkfali fully,

»

Project Director Cum
Dy. CEO, HIMURJA
Shimla-171009

gsp?bfo\f:- 6“:’35/ Dated:- 9?//0?—/}002 (

The Nodal Officer-Cum- APCCF (FCA) O/o Pr. CCF (HOFF) H.P. Shimla-1
(H.P.) with reference to letter No. Ft.48-3785/2018 (FCA) dated 24-07-2021 and letter

of even file number dated 12-11-202] for information please.

Project Director Cum
Dy. CEO, HIMURJA

W]OOS?




\ &, No. STE-F (1)2/2017 _ o
- Government of Himachal Pradesh /ﬁ}/
Department of Env. Science & Tech.

* % ok ok ok

From
The Addl. Chief Secretary (Env. Science & Tech.) to the
Government of Himachal Pradesh
To
1. The Director,
Environment, Science & Technology,
Paryavaran Bhawan, Near US Club, Shimla
Himachal Pradesh-17] 001

2. The Member Secretary,
HP State Pollution Control Board,
Him Parivesh, Phase-III, New Shimla, Himachal Pradesh 171009

Dated: Shimla-171002, the A Tune, 2017

Subject: - Issues pertain to hydro Power projects up to 25 MW in the State.
Madam/Sir,

Yours faithfully,

: : (Hans Raj Sharma)

» o~ Spl. Secy. (Env. Science & Tech.) to the
@/ Government of Himacha] Pradesh
é ‘Er+91-177-2624899
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